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A meeting of the Cumberland County Board of Adjustment is to be held on Thursday, February 16,
2017, at 7:00 p.m. in Hearing Room #3 of the Historic Courthouse at 130 Gillespie Street, Fayetteville,
North Carolina. The agenda is as follows:
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INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

OATH OF OFFICE

SWEAR IN STAFF

ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 18, 2016 MINUTES

ABSTENTIONS BY BOARD MEMBERS/BOARD MEMBER DISCLOSURES (SITE VISITS
AND/OR PERSONAL AFFILIATIONS)

PUBLIC HEARING DEFERRALS/WITHDRAWALS

POLICY STATEMENT REGARDING APPEAL PROCESS

10.  PUBLIC HEARING(S):

1

A. P17-01-C: CONSIDERATION OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A NURSING
HOME (ASSISTED LIVING) IN AN RR RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT ON
7.00+/- ACRES, LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF ROCKFISH RD, WEST OF
WIPPERWILL DR; SUBMITTED BY BARBARA M. JOHNSON (OWNER) AND
SMITH-PACKETT MED-COM, LLC (AGENT).

B. P83-16-C: REVOCATION OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT (NEE SPECIFIED
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT) FOR A DAY CARE IN A R6A RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICT ON 0.70 +/- ACRE, LOCATED AT 6302 ROCKFISH ROAD, CHRISTIAN
TABERNACLE OUTREACH MINISTRY (OWNER)/STAFF SUBMITTAL.

1. DISCUSSION/UPDATE(S)

12.  ADJOURNMENT
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Chair Mullins called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in Public ‘Hearing Room #3 of the Historic
Courthouse. Chair Mullins stated the procedural matters are to turn off all cell phones and other electronic
devices and if asked to speak at the podium to please speak clearly into the microphone as the meeting is
being recorded. If any board member wishes to speak or ask any questions please ask to be recognized by
the Chair before speaking. Chair Mullins asked Mr. Lott to do the invocation.

INVOCATION
Mr. Lott

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Recited by all
ROLL CALL

Mrs. Lynd called the roll and stated a quorum was present. For the audience Mrs. Lynd introduced Mr.
Hasty, Assistant County Attorney, Mr. Galbreath and Ms. Ortiz, Alternate Non-Voting members for the
meeting. :

OATHS OF OFFICE

Mrs, Lynd, a notary public for Cumberland County administered Oath of Office to: Alberta Ortiz.
SWEAR IN STAFF

Chair Mullins swore in staff.

ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

There were none.
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10.

APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 18, 2016 MINUTES

Mr. Lott made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted, seconded by Mr, Ferguson. The
motion passed unanimously.
IN FAVOR OPPOSED

MULLINS YES
MCHENRY YES
LOTT YES
FERGUSON YES
PARKS YES

ABSTENTIONS BY BOARD MEMBERS/BOARD MEMBER DISCLOSURES

There were none.

. PUBLIC HEARING DEFERRALS/WITHDRAWALS

There were none.

POLICY STATEMENT REGARDING APPEAL PROCESS
Mrs. Lynd read the policy statement.

PUBLIC HEARING(S)

e P16-05-C: CONSIDERATION OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A KENNEL
OPERATION IN AN R40A RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT ON 6.24+/- ACRES, LOCATED AT 1624
SEABROOK SCHOOL ROAD; SUBMITTED BY AARON & JULIA NEWMAN (OWNERS).

Chair Mullins read the case heading for Case No. P16-05-C

Mrs. Lynd reviewed the zoning, sketch map, and land use of the area surrounding subject property. She
briefly reviewed board packet material.

Mrs. Lynd stated the ordinance related conditions that were submitted; Items 1A through 1E will need to
be completed prior to obtaining permits. They show the need for a revised site plan, such as moving the
fence behind the right-of-way, because all parts of kennels must be behind the setbacks. The proposed
kennel operation is proposing hours of operation from 7am-7pm the kennel. The kennel facility will have 5
employees and a maximum of §7:dogs.

Mirs. Lynd read the County zoning ordinance definition of a kennel; it is any premises where four or more
dogs which are 5 ‘months old or older are kept permanently, commercially or as pets, if approved under
Section 9-12G, excluding pet grooming shops, veterinarian clinics and veterinarian hospitals. That’s in
Section 9-12 of the county zoning ordinance. The owner has agreed to all conditions.

Mrs. Lynd directed the Board that if they want to make a motion for approval we ask that you make the
motion subject to ordinance related conditions included in your packet. The staff also request that you

make the packet material and the case file contents accepted into the record tonight.

MRS. LYND: I am available for any questions, if you’d like to see any of the slides again. The applicant is
present tonight.

CHAIR MULLINS: Questions?

MR. LOTT: No.

MR. FERGUSON: No.




MR. MCHENRY: No.

CHAIR MULLINS: Okay, so we do have someone.

MRS. LYND: Yes ma’am. There are some speakers signed up, which you may call.

CHAIR MULLINS: Okay. Julia Newman. Would you like to be sworn in or affirmed?

MRS. NEWMAN: Yes ma’am

CHAIR MULLINS: Which one?

MRS. NEWMAN: Sworn in.

CHAIR MULLINS: Sworn in okay. Raise your righ :and place your left hand on the bible. Do you

swear to tell the truth, the whole truth and nothing h the truth, so help you

MRS. NEWMAN: I do,

CHAIR MULLINS: Please state your r.aal

ess for the rec

MRS, NEWMAN: 1 am Julia Newman., 1 Ei?éiat,lézti Seabiook Schogiﬁdr.:28312, Fayetteville.

CHAIR MULLINS:

MRS. NEWMAN: Well I'in "vantingktd‘request that \‘{f{ez‘get this user permit domne. | feel that it would be to

feel it’d be gooed for the con y and surrounding communities. It would bring more jobs; a few more
jobs not a whole ot but a few more jobs into the community. 1 think the young people need that in our
day and time right now. And I've already started the vegetation on the Winter Hawk Lane. 1 have, ’'m
almost complete with that I'm waiting on the vegetation to get here. ’ve already bought it. Which is gonna
enhance Winter Hawk Lane and the properties that are adjoining that. And then on the other side of me
where the kennels will actually be is one resident, they’re totally for this. 1, they have, their vegetation, is
mostly pine trees and oaks and they’re very particular about their pine trees. When we cut them back or
anything if they’re hanging on our side, so I'm thinking that if T go with the vegetation that promotes their
property as well as giving all the buffering and everything for the sound barrier that would be, and they

would totally agreed on that. So with that being said I have...I'm in good standings with AKC, with
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animal control. 1 do breed; [ breed Belgian Malinois and German Shepherds, working line dogs. My
clientele is ... oh my clientele, is the majority the 30% of my clientele are working, they’re working line
dog people. I got the military canine; I've got cops that get just pups from me for their own personal nse,
because they know what they are doing and that’s what my dogs need. Now with that being said a lot of
this boarding thing came from when I lived in Hope Mills, off of Hope Mills Road and the ordinance
changed and 1 had 5 dogs and I said we’re gonna have to move. I didn’t want to be grandfathered in, we
needed to purse this, Well 1 had questions of who; who’s going to board those particular kinds of dogs,
because they're herding dogs, they’re very active. They have to have a very active life and board them

somewhere they don’t have time for that I have time for that. I have the facility for it, I have the acreage

for it, and I ... my dogs don’t get out, they don’t bother, everything’s on a leash when it leaves my lot.

And none thing comes in and pretty much, I guess that’s all I go sgs/'to y'all.

CHAIR MULLINS: Okay. Any Questions?

MR. PARKS: I’ve been to the propeity it looks ptgi

¢ sure that theré’s not going to be

any noise or barking and so forth that’s . If you get have...the number of dogs

that you’re talking about is, how many?

MRS. NEWMAN: My plan is'not to start with that of course. Okay my surely goodness this is going to

take some money to get these buildings up. My buildings are going to be 41 long that’s from cement to
cement 41 long, It’ll house 3 dogs on one end and 3 dogs on the other end. They’il have their own opening
and closing. I’m going to close them all off at night. Obviously I don’t want no barking either. I’ve tried
my best to take care of my own dogs to eliminate that. I haven’t had any citing or citations from animal
control as far as that’s concerned. I've done everything that 'm supposed to do, that T knew to do until it
got to this point and P'm trying my best to correct this as well. Make this right. I just want to give these

dogs and the other animals in the community what they need and that’s just me.




CHAIR MULLINS: Okay, anything else? Okay. Thank you.

MRS. NEWMAN: Thank you.

CHAIR MULLINS: John Garcia. Do you wish to be sworn in or affirmed?

MR. GARCIA: Sworn in.

CHAIR MULLINS: Okay. Raise your right hand and place your left hand on the bible. Do you swear to

tell the truth, the whote truth and nothing but the truth, so help you Go

MR. GARCIA: 1 do.

CHAIR MULLINS: Okay, Please state your name and address for the'rééfo}rdt.r

MR. GARCIA: John Garcia. I live at 325 Whippletree Lane in Fayetteville, NC. s

CHAIR MULLINS: Okay. What would you like to add?

MR. GARCIA: For the most part I think g ¢ pretty weH covere 1t She s very committed, definitely very

passionate about what she does. 'm famﬂla] w1th all 1 .she personally owns, 1 work at

veterinarian hospital on C dai '}Cleek at “4ll Pets” I've her for a ﬁiiinber of years. I’ve been there

10w, She deﬁmtely follows th (gh'wnh that everything she needs to and not just

since 1 was 20, I'm 2

the minimum. She always“makes sur 0 refer to us ;a professional resource and for us to redirect her to

anywhere el

that she would ne d ,go, She s always Very as thorough as she can be and expects the

CHAIR MULLINS: Okay, anybody gol ‘c{{igstions?

MR. LOTT; No. Thank you.
MR. PARKS: Very well said.

CHAIR MULLINS: Okay. Tﬁénk your. We have one opposed.

MRS. LYND: Yes ma’am. You may call the next person,

CHAIR MULLINS: Okay. Wendy... is it Teasley?

MS. TEASLEY: Good Evening ma’am.

CHAIR MULLINS: Yes ma’am you wish to be sworn in or...




MS. TEASLEY: Sworn.

CHAIR MULLINS: Sworn. Okay. Put your right hand on the ...Okay. Do you swear to tell the truth, the

whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

MS. TEASLEY: I do.

CHAIR MULLINS: Okay. Please state your name and address for the record.

MS. TEASLEY: My name is Wendy Teasley. I live at 4331 Winter Hawk Lane, Fayetteville, NC 28312. [
ety of where she’s putting things

have one question, can we go back to the map that outlines the,pi':)

please. This is the first I’ve seen of it. The dotted line that goes m at Winter Hawk Lane is that where a

fence is going?
MR. LOTT: That’s proposed shrubbery and a fence. ‘
MS. TEASLEY: Yeah 1 mean beyond it. There’s a dotted, there’s a !

CHAIR MULLINS: I think so...

Mr. FERGUSON: That’s a question...

cutting off my neighbors w.h()'*have four children and there’s no way for anything to get down there and
turn around if you move the fence out further in the road. We didn’t move our fence back and we didn’t
request that they move their fence already in place back. We left the road as it was. That was my
understanding; I didn’t think that we were moving more fence into the road at this point. That I do have a
huge issue with because it does take up some more of the road. My other issue is I do have dogs and 1
didn’t know I need a kennel permit. I will get one I have four. I will get a kennel permit tomorrow. I will
go down and find out what T got to do to get one. I had no idea. My dogs have gotien out once and I paid
the fine and took care of the problem they never got out again. | have lazy dogs. | have Saint Bernard’s, a
Great Pyrenees and a Pitt Bull [ keep in my home. 1keep my Saint Bernard’s in the front yard if they bark
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I bring them in and keep my Great Pyrenees in the back yard and if he barks I go out and talk to him and
he’s good and he goes to bed. I go my mailbox during the day and I get barked at by her dogs. She, they
just come out of the kennel T don’t say a word I walk to my mailbox. I don’t dare take my grandchildren
out front, because yes she does have electric fence around her fence on top and bottom keeping her dogs in
but I won’t trust that. I've seen my neighbor have a 12 foot fence and I’ve seen a German shepherd climb
that fence, with my own eyes. I know she breeds the dogs 1 don’t have a problem with that, but if you add
more dogs to this mix with my dogs and her dogs already barking each other at night. And I have to bring
mine in and the only reason they are out front is there is a huge crime problem out there. My husband

bought a motorcycle and somebody tried to rip it off two nights after it’d been there. They broke the

ignition mechanism we’ve already had to have it fixed. We've n §§"0ught a shed, my shed has been

attempted to broke into where the side door is, it’s been prie  keep my dogs in the front yard they
Nobody comes in my yard anymore I don’t have th

inside and that’s the end of it. I hear them bark be

something but that’s not gonna take away all the barking
in period. I kno

bark, they’re dogs, there’re gonna see
‘e gonna bark, it happens, but if you

is gonna want to live there. It’s

MR. LOTT: 1 believe that ddressed in this application.

MRS. TEASLEY: I’ve not seen the application sir. [ apologize for that.

MR. LOTT: Okay. According to the application is that they must take that into consideration and deal with
it.

MRS. TEASLEY: Okay.

MR. LOTT: As far as your road way is concerned. I’m seeing here that they, since this is a Class C private

street they all, they own to the center line of the street.
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MRS. TEASLY: Correct sir.

MR. LOTT: And they, and of course they have to leave the travel way open which 1 think is 20 foot.

MRS. TEASLEY: No, according to the deed it is 30 foot, I didn’t mean to interrupt you sir. It’s 30 foot in
according to the deed that they own, which I have researched. It says they cannot do anything to Winter

Hawk Lane. It directly, expressly states, Winter Hawk Lane on their deed.

MR. LOTT: Yeah they shouldn’t impede the traffic and the fence I see is proposed to be 15 foot from that.

MRS. TEASLEY: On the outside of it?

MR. LOTT: Yes ma’am, Quiside of the ...

MRS. TEASLEY: Because that, then that would 1

I thought we had agreed, nobody would move the
fences at all. Because if that was the case I had to mo;

would had to move theirs back and Adr

MR, LOTT: It's stated on iat it's a 30 foot setback line and it’s uh...

MRS. TEASLEY: Their fence is physically on the 30 foot setback point sir. Their fence is physically on

the 30 point, 30 foot setback point. 1 have a survey and my attorney has it right now. But I had a survey
done and their fence is physically on the line and they’re parts that it’s not it’s behind and my fence is
physically a half a foot ahead of the line which I have agreed to move my fence and according to her
husband and my husband when they had the discussion they agreed that the fences would not move and |

agreed to not go any further with the court hearing.



MR. LOTT: Well according to this plan that they’ve proposed a 4 foot cattle wire fence on the right-of-

way of the roads

MRS. LYND: Madam Chair if I may say something real quick. One of the ordinance standards for a
kennel operation is that all parts of the kennel operation including all pens, shelters, etc. are required to
meet the setbacks as required by the zoning district and fencing as well because it’s part of the kennel
operation in this case. Condition 1A the approved permit for which I mentioned eatlier, about them having
to submit a revised site plan, Winter Hawk Lane is a private Class C street they would have to observe a
30 foot setback off that, that is a setback line right there that they’ve indicated but they’ll have to revise
that to show a 30 foot setback from the right-of-way. :

CHAIR MULLINS: Okay.

MRS. LYND: Which is indicated by this ‘RW” and-all par o] 'operation must be inside the

setbacks including fencing,.

CHAIR MULLIS: Okay so they have to

MRS. LYND: They’ll have to revise th

CHAIR MULLINS: Okay

the noise and T was worried about the waste but you said they addressed

that so..,

MR. LOTT: Yes.

CHAIR MULLINS: Yes ma’am.

MRS. TEASLEY: The noise is the biggest thing with me.

MR, LOTT: They must deal with that,

CHAIR MULLINS: Yes. Okay.

MRS. TEASLEY: That it?




CHAIR MULLINS: Yes.

MRS. TEASELY: Thank you.

CHAIR MULLINS: Thank you. Okay, anything ¢lse?

MR. LOTT: It’s a pretty thorough plan. I'm not sure how far into the future that they’re talking about but
they’ve met all the requirements and they’d agreed to meet the requirements and if so met, we’ve done

what we’re supposed to do.

CHAIR MULLINS: Okay. Make a motion?

MR. LOTT: I make a motion that we approve the plan as is

MRS, LYND: Madam Chair if we could have th

before we get too far,

ings of fact incorporated into the motion as well

MR. LOTT: Okay.

to the plan permitted and mended. Case facts right, so now we’re going to insert in there that the 30
foot setback from the right-of-way must be adhered to right? This is what we’re gonna put in now, that
we're gonna say the 30 foot setback from the right-of~way must be adhered to in this here in order to be

approved in, on Winter Hawk Lane,

MRS. LYND: Well that’s one of the conditions. Yes, sir that they would have to meet if you make the

motion subject. ..

MR. FERGUSON: Well they have to meet the condition that’s listed in this site one. It also said on here

and a 35 foot setback from the western property line is required as well. The setback must be observed for
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every part of the kennel operations to include but not limited to all fencing, run shelter, train areas, outside
pens areas, alright. Okay so chain link fences also going to be incorporated into this one here. And it says
that there any other types of fences used for the kennel operation must not be located between the required
buffers, that’s the vegetation and so all fencing in the Cumbertand property line with the adjustment
property. All required landscaping must be between the right-of-way property line and the fencing to
qualify as landscaping for purpose of a kennel operation. Also on D all areas and structures must be used
for the kennel operation and must be clearly delineated on the site plan and the developer must be ensure
the kennel operation only occur in the approval areas, approved areas. The plan must be labeled the
structure must be used, this is on E, as a shelter indicated that the SIde structure or structures are fully

enclosed on the three sides, roofed and have a solid floor to include: ifétillg the type of flooring. So we

want to accept these to be in this here, right?

MR. FERGUSON: Right, and cause no public danger.

CHAIR MULLINS: Okay. Use meets all required conditions and specifications.

MR. FERGUSON: Now are we going to use permit related item for this second one?

MRS. LYND: You just need to state a case fact that’s specific to the subject property to meet each of the

findings of facts to support your motion.




MR. FERGUSON: Okay. Mention on this one here we use and say that with the buffer on this one here we

can use the buffer part in keeping the noise conditions down. Using the buffer will keep the noise down.
The landscaping will keep and the flooring and the building permitting will give us...the shelter will need

to keep the noise level down. We’li use that, the buffer?

MRS, LYND: I’'li defer to Mr. Hasty.

MR. HASTY: uh...I mean...

CHAIR MULLINS: Do we need to be more specific?

MR. FERGUSON: So we’ll go deeper.

MR. HASTY: Maybe a little more specific, if the and specifications satisfy all

ordinance related conditions...

CHAIR MULLINS: And the site plan right?

MR. HASTY: And is consistent with 1

CHAIR MULLINS: The site plan,

on here the property itself, \nd this on here, that the buffer in the site plan, that’s being, that will be
established and used and appered and once done according to the site plan, on number three here, when

the buffer is there it will enhance the property value in the neighborhood.

MR. HASTY: I would probably focus on the public necessity because there were no, there’s no evidence

of actual property value.

MR. FERGUSON: Okay.

MR. HASTY: So probably public necessity, I think she addressed that...
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MR. FERGUSON: Okay. So we’re gonna say that when the buffers in place according to the site plan and

then public use in the area, because no other kennels in the area, that what you’re saying? Use that to...?

MR. HASTY: Well I think the applicant addressed potential of jobs...

MR. FERGUSON: Yes.

MR. HASTY: And that there’s no other kennels in the area.

MR. FERGUSON: Right.

MR. HASTY: Things of that nature,

MR. FERGUSON: Right. Okay with the use of th oved, you’ll have added job

resources; you also will have the...

CHAIR MULLINS: The kenne},

d character use if developed according to the plan
ounty most recent land use plan...okay, now. So,
the buffers and that’s it’s gonna come fo the
something in the area for this one here, would 1

el and brining in with new, starting out with a low amount,

MR, HASTY: Yeah. 1 i iip to you. If you want to make that one, one of your findings; it’s

consistent with the neighbdi , it doesn’t...it blends in with the neighborhood, the nature of the zoning

arca.

MR. FERGUSON: Okay it’s contimtes to flow the neighborhood, it continues to grow along with the

neighbarhood, without any changes and should be approve it now, right?

CHAIR MULLINS: Mmmhmnt.

MR. FERGUSON: And then having heard all the evidence and arguments presented at this hearing the

board will find the application complete and that application complies with all applicable requirements of
13



the Cumberland County Zoning ordinance for the development purposes, therefore application to make
use of the property described within this case for the purpose indicated, hereby approve subject to all

applicable provisions in the zoning ordinance and the following conditions. Do I have to read these out?

MRS. LYND: You can just sate that your motions is subject to all related conditions.

MR. FERGUSON: The motion is subject to all the related conditions.

CHAIR MULLINS: Okay. Thank you. That’s finding of facts right? Okay. Need to make a motion?

MR. LOTT: You want me to remake it?

MR. FERGUSON: Yes we had to do the conditions.

CHAIR MULLINS: Yes. We had to go back.

M. Lott made a motion to approve the application subject to the required conditions, seconded by
Mr. McHenry. The motion passed unanimously.
IN FAVOR OPPOSED

MULLINS YES - “NONE
MCHENRY YES
TURNER YES
LOTT YES
FERGUSON YES

CHAIR MULLINS: All in favor? Yes. Any Opposed? No

MRS. LYND: Unanimous.

CHAIR M_ULLINS: Okay: Next 2017 deadline schedule.

MRS. LYND: You can also excuse the people from the case, they’d don’t have to stay.

CHAIR MULLINS: Okay. We’re gonna continue on with our meeting if you all would like to stick around

that’s fine. But, most péopl¢ do not.
MRS. TEASLY': Thank you.

MR. FERGUSON: Thank you.

CHAIR MULLINS: Thank you.

MR. MCHENRY': Thank you.

CHAIR MULLINS: Okay.
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12.

13.

MRS. LYND: Okay.

2017 DEADLINE SCHEDULE

CHAIR MULLINS: Now we can go to our 2017 deadline schedule.

MRS. LYND: Yes ma’am included in your packet should’ve been next year’s deadline schedule and

meeting date that the wonderful Hope created for us.

CHAIR MULLINS: Okay.

MRS. LYND: We’ll just need a motion to approve it. That’s all,

Mr, Parks made a motion to approve the 2017 Board of Adjustment deadline and meeting schedule.
Seconded by Mr. Ferguson. The motion passed unanimously. The motion passed unanimously.
IN FAVOR OPPOSED -

MULLINS YES NONE
MCHENRY YES
TURNER YES
LOTT YES
FERGUSON YRS

CHAIR MULLINS: All in favor?

DISCUSSION/UPDATE(S)

CHAIR MULLINS: Any discussion or updates?

MRS. LYND: The only thing from staff ‘Madam Chair is that there will be no November Board of

Adjustment meeting. But we hope you all have a great Thanksgiving, maybe we’ll see you all in

December. And then I’m not sure if Mr. Hasty has any updates.

MR. HASTY: | don’t really have much. I think on the Hampton case that’s in the Superior Court, | mean
in the Court of Appeals we have filed our brief. The Hampton’s brief is due the 22" which means it’s
really due Monday the 24™ since that’s the weekend so; again like I said last month it’s a several month

process so it’ll be a while before we know anything. But it’s ongoing
MR. LOTT: Is that getting back to the shooting range you’re talking about?
MR. HASTY: Yes, that’s it,

MR. FERGUSON: The long meeting.

ADJOURNMENT:

CHAIR MULLINS: Okay. Adjourn?

15



Mr. Parks. made motion to adjourn. Seconded by Mr. Ferguson. The motion passed unanimously.
Meeting adjourned at 7:39pm.
IN FAVOR OPPOSED

MULLINS ¥ES NONE
MCHENRY YES
TURNER YES
LOTT ¥ES
FERGUSON YES



P17-01-C
SITE PROFILE

P17-01-C: CONSIDERATION OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A NURSING HOME
(ASSISTED LIVING) IN AN RR RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT ON 7.00+/- ACRES,
LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF ROCKFISH RD, WEST OF WIPPERWILL DR;
SUBMITTED BY BARBARA M. JOHNSON (OWNER) AND SMITH-PACKETT MED-COM, LLC
(AGENT).

Site Information:
Frontage & Location: 610.00°+/-
Depth: 500.00°+/-
Jurisdiction: Cumberland County
Municipal Influence Area: Hope Milis
Adjacent Property: Yes
Current Use: Vacant/Farmland
Initial Zoning: RR- February 6, 1976 (Area 5)
Nonconformities: No
Zoning Violation{s): None issued
Surrounding Zoning: North: R10, C2(P); West: RR (County & Hope Mills), C1(P), C2(P) (Hope Mills),
MXD/CUD (Hope Mills); East: RR, R10, R10/CU Scuth: RR, R10
Surrounding Land Use: Residential, Bank, Shopping Center, Religious Worship Facility, Tower
2030 Growth Strategy Map: Urban
Southwest Cumberiand Land Use Plan: Low & Medium Density Residential
Farm Present Use Program: Yes
Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA): No
Water/Sewer Availability: PWC/PWC
Soif Limitations: Yes: Ra (Rains sandy loam) & Wo (Woodington loamy sand)
Watershed: No
School Capacity/Enrolled: Stoney Point Elementary School: 900/903; John Griffin Middle School: 1274/958;
Jack Britt High School: 1870/1923
Subdivision/Site Plan: See attached “Ordinance Related Conditions”
Average Daily Traffic Count (2014): 13,000 on SR 1112 (Camden Rd)
US Fish & Wildlife: No objection
Highway Plan: Rockfish Road has been identified as a thoroughfare needing improvement. There are no road
improvements/construction planned for this area at this time. The subject property will have no impact on the
Highway Plan or the Transportation Improvement Plan,
Cumberland County Zoning Ordinance Reference: Section 917. Nursing Home/Convalescent
Home/Hospital/Sanitarium/Retirement Home, etc.
Notes:
1. Contents of Application:
a. Assisted living facility, including a memory wing, with a maximum of 100 patients living in a
combination of 56 private units and 32 combination units. The facility will operate 24 hours a day, 7 days
a week.
b. The facility wilt employ 80 employees working on three different shifts.

2. All documentation required by the ordinance is attached to the application or contained within the case file, and is
available for review upon request.

3. The property owners and applicant have agreed to all conditions.

First Class and Record Owners’ Mailed Nofice Certification
A certified copy of the listing with the tax record owner(s) of the subject and adjacent properties, along
with their tax record mailing addresses, is contained within the case file and incorporated by reference
as if delivered herewith.
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ZONED: RR SCALE: NTS

PARKING: 56 SPACES
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% 12 LARGE SHADE TREES
e 15 ORNAMENTAL TREES

(o) 90 SHRUBS

OO VEGETATIVE BUFFER
AS REQUIRED

THE PLANTENGS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN
REFRESENT THE MiNIMUM RECRIRED BY THE
ORDINANGE, THE DEVELOPER RESERVES THE
RIGHT TO ADD ADDITIONAL PLANTINGS.

02/02/2017




- HOUSE 100 PATIENTS IN 56 PRIVATE UNITS AND 32 COMBINATION UNITS ' P17-01-C
-WILL OPERATE 24 HOURS / DAY, 7 DAYS A WEEK : - ‘ . ‘
-80 EMPLOYEES DISPERSED ONTO THREE SHIFT




Case: P17-01-C
February 1, 2017
Special Use Permit — Board of Adjustment
DRAFT
Ordinance Related Conditions
[Nursing Home (Assisted Living Facility)]

Pre- Permit Related:

L.

A recombination plat (also known as a “No Approval Required” or “NAR”) must be submitted to Land Use Codes for review and
approval for recording with the County Register of Deeds, and the plat must be recorded prior to any permit application for any
structure and/or prior to the sale of any lot or unit within this development.

Permit-Related:

2

The owner/developer(s) of these lots must obtain detailed instructions on provisions of the County Zoning Ordinance and permits
required to place any structure within this development from the County Code Enforcement Section, Room 101 in the Historic
Courthouse at 130 Gillespie Street. For additional information, the developer should contact a Code Enforcement Officer,

Connection to public water and sewer is required, the Public Works Commission (PWC) must approve water and sewer plans
prior to application for any permits. A copy of the PWC approval must be provided to Code Enforcement at the time of
application for building/zoning permits. (Section 2306 A.1, Public Water and Sewer Systems, County Subdivision and
Development Ordinance)

Note: Due to an existing agreement between the PWC and the Town of Hope Mills, an annexation petition most likely will be
required prior to the PWC’s review of any utility plans.

The developer must provide a site-specific address and tax parcel number at the time of building/zoning permit application.

New development where the developer will disturb or intends to disturb more than one acre of land is subject to the Post-
Construction Stormwater Management Permitting Program (Phase 1T Stormwater Management Requirements) administered by
the Division of Water Quality, North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality. If one acre or more of land is to be
disturbed, prior to the issuance of any building/zoning permits for this site, a copy of the State’s Post-Construction Permit must
be provided to County Code Enforcement.

For any new development where the developer disturbs or intends to disturb more than one acre of land, the developer must
provide the Code Enforcement Section with an approved NC Department of Environmental Quality (NCDEQ) sedimentation and
erosion control plan (S&E) prior to any application for permits. (Note: Ifany retention/detention basins are required for state
approval of this plan, then three copies of a revised plan must be submitted and approved by Planning & Inspections prior to
application for any building/zoning permits.) A copy of the NCDEQ approval must be provided to Code Enforcement at the time
of application for any building/zoning permits.

Note: Due to the probable future annexation into the Town of Hope Mills, the developer is encouraged to contact Beth
Brown, Stormwater Administrator for the Town of Hope Mills, regarding the town’s stormwater related requirements.

Landscaping must be provided in accordance with Section 1102 N, Landscaping, County Zoning Ordinance and/as shown on the
site plan. The following are the minimum standards for the required landscaping of this site:

a. Twelve large shade trees or 24 small ornamental trees within the front yard setback area along SR 1112
(Rockfish Rd);

b. Nine ornamental trees and 90 shrubs are required in the building yard area; and

c. Three large shade trees or six small ornamental trees are required within the parking area.

In addition:

a. Required plant materials shall be maintained by the property owner, including replacing dead or unhealthy
trees and shrubs; and
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8.

10.

12.

b.  All yard and planting areas shall be maintained in a neat, orderly, and presentable manner and kept free of
weeds and debris.

A review of the data available to the Army Corp of Engineers indicates that jurisdictional waters are likely to be present on this
property and therefore are likely to be impacted by the proposed project. However, without an official Jurisdictional
Determination at the property, these findings cannot be confirmed.

A permit will be required for this project if construction will involve the temporary and/or permanent placement of fill in waters
of the United States including wetlands. Ifa permit is required, the applicant will be required to avoid and minimize impacts to
wetland/waters of the United States and may need to provide compensatory mitigation for unavoidable impacts.

The developer must obtain a driveway permit from the NC Department of Transportation (NCDOT). A copy of the approved
driveway permit must be provided to Code Enforcement at the time of application for building/zoning permits. Permits MUST
be secured prior to the change or alteration of existing or proposed property use. Failure to secure required permits prior
to construction or change in property usage may resulf in the removal of the driveway or street connections at the
property owner’s expense. For additional information contact the Division 6 / District 2 office at the number listed on the
bottom of this conditional approval,

Note: In the event the NCDOT driveway permit process alters the site plan in any manner, the copies of a revised site plan
must be submitted for staff review and approved prior to permit application.

Note: The property owner most likely will be required to provide a copy of a recorded plat and deed conveying to the
NCDOT that portion of the subject property located within or to be located within the right-of-way at the time of
driveway permit application,

Note: It is highly likely that the NCDOT will not issue any additional future driveway permits to SR 1112 (Rockfish
Road) for the subject property and/or the parent tract. Prior to consideration of any future development plans, the
property owner or the owners’ representatives are strongly encouraged to discuss their development plans with the
NCDOT.

Prior to the building final inspection, a fire hydrant must be installed along the proposed drive or the subject property side of SR
1112 (Rockfish Road). The hydrant must be installed in accordance with the Town of Hope Mills and Public Works Commission
(PWC) standards. Contact Brett Hamun for town fire hydrant specifications.

. Prior to the building final inspection, a concrete, or other approved surface material, sidewalks are required to be constiucted

along one side of all streets, to include along SR1112 (Rockfish Road) in accordance with the Town of Hope Mills standards.
Contact Hector A. Cruz-Alicea for more information regarding this condition.

Note: Upon future development of the parent tract and further development utilizing the internal access drive as shown, a
sidewalk will also be required regardless whether developed and extended as a drive or street.

The building final inspection cannot be accomplished until 2 Code Enforcement Officer inspects the site and certifies that the site
is developed in accordance with the approved plans,

Site-Related:

13

14.

15.

All uses, dimensions, setbacks and other related provisions of the County Subdivision and Development Ordinance and Zoning
Ordinances for the RR zoning district must be complied with, as applicable.

All corner lots and lots fronting more than one street must provide front yard setbacks from each street. If the property owners’
future intent is to construct a public and/or private street where the current proposed drive location is shown, the developer is
encouraged to respect the 30 foot front yard setback from the property line of the subject property that abuts the proposed drive
area.

This conditional approval is not approval of the permit for the freestanding sign. Attached signage for this development must be
in accordance with the applicable sign regulations as set forth in Article XIII of the County Zoning Ordinance and that the proper
permit(s) must be obtained prior to the installation of any permanent signs on the property. (Note: This conditional approval is
not approval of the size, shape, or location of any signs.)
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16. For any new development, an adequate drainage system must be installed by the developer in accordance with the NC
Department of Environmental Quality (NCDEQ) Manual on Best Management Practices and all drainage ways must be kept
clean and free of debris. (Section 2306 D, County Subdivision and Development Ordinance)

17. For new development, all utilities, except for 25kv or greater electrical lines, must be located underground. (Section 2306 C,
County Subdivision and Development Ordinance)

18. In the event a stormwater utility structure is required by the NC Department of Environmental Quality (NCDEQ), the
owner/developer must secure the structure with a four foot high fence with a lockable gate, and is required to maintain the
detention/retention basin, keeping it clear of debris and taking measures for the prevention of insect and rodent infestation, (4/so
see note under related Condition No. § above,)

19. Turn lanes may be required by the NC Department of Transportation (NCDOT),
Note: The property owner most likely will be required to provide a copy of a recorded plat and deed conveying to the
NCDOT that portion of the subject property located within or fo be located within the right-of-way at the time of
driveway permit application.

20. All lots within this development are required to be served by an internal drive or street system.

21. All lighting is required to be directed internally within this development and comply with the provisions of Section 1102 M,
Outdoor Lighting, County Zoning Ordinance.

22. A solid buffer must be provided and maintained along the side and rear property lines where this tract/site abuts RR Residential
zoning in accordance with the provisions of Section 1102 G, Buffer Requirements, County Zoning Ordinance. (Note: Chain link
fencing cannot be used to satisfy the buffer requirement.)

23. All dumpster, garbage, and utility areas shall be located on concrete pads and screened on a minimum of three sides.

24. All required off-street parking spaces are required to be a minimum of 9 x 20° and surfaced, with a permanent material such as
asphalt or concrete, and striped prior to application for the building final inspection. A minimum of 33 off-street parking spaces
is required for this development.

Plat-Related:

25. “Rockfish Road” must be labeled as “SR 1112 (Rockfish Road)” on the final plat.

26. If Waldos Beach Road is included on the recombination plat, the road must be labeled as “SR 1113 (Waldos Beach Road)” on the
plat.

27. Any/All easements must be reflected on the final plat and labeled as to type of easement, reference number for document creating
the easement, and the name of the agency, individual, etc. who holds the easement.

28. The subject property must be served by an internal drive or street system and a “no access” easement must be reflected on the
subject property along SR 1112 (Rockfish Road) on the recombination plat.

29. A joint driveway easement for the benefit of the subject property must be shown along the parent tract access drive on the
recombination plat.

30. The developer is encouraged to include a 10° x 70” sight distance casement at the intersection of the internal drive with SR 1112
(Rockfish Road) on the recombination plat. If provided now, potential future conflicts may be avoided in the event the access
drive is upgraded to a street.

31. The NC Department of Transportation (NCDOT) stamp must be affixed to the recombination plat prior to submission for
approval for recording by Land Use Codes.
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Note: The property owner most likely will be required to provide a copy of a recorded plat and deed conveying to the
NCDOT that portion of the subject property located within or to be located within the right-of-way at the time of
driveway permit application.

32. The notarized signature(s) of all current tax record owner(s) and notary certifications appear on the recombination plat when

submitted for approval for recording, (Section 2503 D, Certificate of Ownership and Dedication, County Subdivision and
Development Ordinance)

33. The recombination plat must be submitted to Land Use Codes for review and approval for recording with the County Register of

Deeds, and the plat must be recorded prior to any permit application for any structure and/or prior to the sale of any lot or unit
within this development.

Plat-Required Statements:

34. All structures shall be shown on the recombination plat or the plat must reflect the following statement (Section 2504 D, County
Subdivision and Development Ordinance):

“Nenconforming structures have not been created by this recombination plat.”

Other Related Conditions:

35. The applicant is advised to consult an expert on wetlands before proceeding with any development,
36. An internal street system will be required to serve any future divisions of the parent tract.

37. The subject property is located within the Town of Hope Mills Municipal Influence Area (MI1A) and the town has tree
preservation standards in their ordinances. The developer is encouraged to retain as many of the existing trees as possibly on this
site.

38. Because the subject property is located within the Town of Hope Mills’ Municipal Influence Area (MIA), the town staff offered
the following commenits related to this proposed development:

a. Town of Hope Mills Storm water Departiment. Must comply with Storm Water regulations due to size being larger than
1 acie

b. Town of Hope Mills Planning Departinent. Although the property is zoned under RR district regulations, the Southwest
Land Use Plan designates the lot as Low Density Residential. The submittal did not indicate the number of units
however, the Low Density residential definition in the Cumberland County land Use Policies plan atlows for up to 6.6
units per acre for this proposed development. Due to the fact that it is currently located within the Town of Hope Mills
MIA, staff anticipates the submittal of a voluntary annexation request once the developer petitions for water and sewer
service with PWC.

¢.  Town of Hope Mills Public Works Department: No Comment

d. Town of Hope Mills Fire Deparfment. No Comument

39. The owner/developer is responsible for ensuring casements which may exist on the subject property are accounted for, not
encumbered and that no part of this development is violating the rights of the easement holder,

40. Rockfish Road has been identified as a thoroughfare needing improvement. There are no road improvements/construction
planned for this area at this time. The subject property will have no impact on the Highway Plan or the Transportation
Improvement Plan.

41. The US Postal Service may require this development to have centralized cluster boxes for postal service to each lot or unit. The
developer is advised contact the US Postal Growth Coordinator for the Mid-Carolinas District to detenmine the appropriate
location for the cluster boxes. 1f the cluster box location requires changes to the subdivision or site plan, a revised
preliminary/plan nst be submitted to the Planning & Inspections Department for review and approval.

42. This conditional approval is not to be construed as all encompassing of the applicable rules, regulations, etc. which must be
complied with for any development. Other regulations, such as building, environmental, health and so forth, may govern the
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specific development. The developer is the responsible party to ensure full compliance with all applicable Federal, State, and

local regulations,

Thank you for choosing Cumberland County and the Hope Mills area for your business location!

If you need clarification of any conditions, please contact Betty Lynd at 910-678-7602 or Patti Speicher at 910-678-7605 with

the Land Use Codes Section; otherwise, contact the appropriate agency at the contact numbers below.

Contact Information (Area Code is 910 unless otherwise stated);

Subdivision/Site Plan/Plat
Board of Adjustment
Code Enforcement (Permits):
County Building Inspections:
Fire Marshal — Emergency Services
County Engineer’s Office:
County Health Department:
PWC:
Town of Hope Mills:
Town Clerk:
Planner — Zoning Permits
Chief Building Inspector:
Stormwater/Flood Administrator:
Zoning Inspector:
Fire Marshal
Public Works — Streets/sidewalks
US Postal Service
Corp of Engineers (wetlands):
NCDEQ (E&S):
US Fish & Wildlife Services
Location Services:
Site-Specific Address:
Street Naming/Signs:
Tax Parcel Numbers:
NCDOT (driveways/curb-cuts):
NCDOT (subdivision roads):
Transportation Planning:
N.C. Division of Water Quality:

Ed Byrne
Betty Lynd
Scott Walters
Gary Faulkner
Rodney Ward
Wayne Dudley
Daniel Ortiz
Joe Glass

Melissa P. Adams
Chancer McLaughlin
David (Ray) Reeves
Beth Brown

Brett A. Ham

Hector A. Cruz-Alicea
Jonathan R. Wallace
Liz Hair

Leland Cottrell

Susan Ladd Miller

Ron Gonzales
Diane Shelton

Troy Baker

Earl C. Locklear
Joel Strickland
Mike Randall

678-7609
678-7602
321-6654
321-6648
321-6625
678-7636
433-3680
223-4740
424-4555%

(704) 393-4412
(910) 251-4049
(910)433-3393
(910) 695-3323

678-7616
678-7665
678-7549
486-1496
486-1496
678 7622
(919) 807-6374

ebyrne(@co.cumberland.nc.us
blynd(@co.cumberland.nc.us
swalters(@co.cumberland.nc.us
gfaulkner@co.cumberland.nc.us
rward@co.cumberland.nc.us
wdudley@co.cumberland.nc.us
dortiz@co.cumberland.nc.us
joe.glass@faypwe.com

mpadams@townofhopemills.com
cmclaughlin@townofhopemills.com
dreeves@townofhopemills.com
eabrown(@townofhopemills.com

baham{@townofhopemills.com
hacruz@townofhopemills.com
jonathan.r.wallace(@usps.gov
hair(@usacr.army.mil
leland.cottrell@ncdenr.gov
susan miller@fws.gov

rgonzalez(@co.cumberland.nc.us
nameit2(@co.cumberland.nc.us

tlbaker{@ncdot.gov
elocklear@ncdot.gov
jstrickland@co.cumberland.nc.us

mike.randall@ncdenr.gov

*This is the main telephone number for the Town of Hope Mills; once connected, the caller will be directed to the various

departments,

cc: Chancer McLaughlin, Town of Hope Mills
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P§3-16-C
SITE PROFILE,

P83-16-C: REVOCATION OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT (NEE SPECIFIED CONDITIONAL USE
PERMIT) FOR A DAY CARE IN A R6A RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT ON 0.70 +/- ACRE, LOCATED
AT 6302 ROCKFISH ROAD, CHRISTIAN TABERNACLE OUTREACH MINISTRY
(OWNER)Y/STAFF SUBMITTAL.

Site Information:

Frontage & Location: 135.00°+/- on SR 1112 (Rockfish Rd)

Depth: 185.00°+/-

Jurisdiction: Cumberland County

Adjacent Property: N/A

Current Use: Religious worship facility

Initial Zoning: R6A — February 3, 1977 (Area 7)

Nonconformities: No

Surrounding Zoning: North: RR, RR/CUD (Residential uses, nursery operations and office), R10, R6A
(Hope Mills & County); West: R6A, C1(P)(Hope Mills), C(P), C(PYCUD(Mini-warchousing,
retail/office space, second floor dwelling unit, car wash); East: R10, R6 (Hope Mills), RSA (Hope
Mills), C1(P) (Hope Mills & County), C2(P) (Hope Mills), MXD/CUD (Hope Mills) ; South: R10
(Hope Mills & County), R6 (Hope Mills), R6A

Surrounding Land Use: Residential, Mobile Home Park, Barber Shop, Sub Station, Religious Worship
Facility, School, Class A Cleaning

Water/Sewer Availability: N/A

First Class and Record Owners’ Mailed Notice Certification
A certified copy of the tax record owner(s) of the subject and adjacent properties and their tax record mailing
address is contained within the case file and is incorporated by reference as if delivered herewith.
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